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Eastern New Mexico University
52 Broadcast Center
Portales, NM 88 130-9989

Re: KEN W-TV
BDSTA-201 5031 3AAG
Portales, NM
Facld: 18338

Gentlemen:

This refers to your attorney's letter dated March 13, 2015, requesting special temporary authority
to operate at reduced effective radiated power (ERP). You indicate that KENW digital television
transmitter continues to broadcast quality standard and high definition audio and video streams
to the viewing public, but at a reduced power level of approximately 30% of normal ERP of 82.6
kilowatts due to equipment failure. You state that reduced power operations will continue to be
necessary while the applicant is trying to resolve the issue and restore full power operation.

In light of the above, special temporary authority pursuant to Sections 73.1560(d) and 73.1635 of
the Commission's Rules until October 7, 2015 IS GRANTED.

We wish to point out that an extension of this request must include detailed reasons and a
description of efforts being taken to return the station to full power operation.

Sincerely,

Kevin R. Harding
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: Ernest T. Sanchez
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